
 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 

611 W. OTTAWA ST., 4TH FLOOR • PO BOX 30700 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs • 517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

AGENDA 
MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Delta Township Fire Department, Station #1 
811 N. Canal Road, Lansing, MI 48917 

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 
1:30 pm 

 

 
I.  Call to Order, Moment of Silence, and Determination of Quorum Chairperson Stokes 

II.  Approval of Agenda Chairperson Stokes 

III.  Approval of Minutes: August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Chairperson Stokes 

IV.  Communications  

V.  State Fire Marshal’s Report Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 

VI.  Curriculum Committee Update Councilperson Blomstrom 

VII.  Old Business:   

 a. Q Course Applications:  
 1. Fire Ground Communication/Opposing Fields of View 

(FMQ22-015) 
Justin Holmes 

 2. People Before Water (FMQ22-018) Justin Holmes 

 b. Computer-based Testing Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 

VIII.  New Business:  

 a.  Incident Command for Highrise Operations Train-the-Trainer Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 

 b. Q Course Applications:  
 1. Company Officer Academy (FMQ22-021) James Stevenson 
 2. OCC Live Fire Search and Rescue (FMQ22-022) Philip Hall 
 3. Mountain Rescue Workshop (FMQ22-023) Michael DeCraene 
 4. Personal Skills Rescue Workshop (FMQ22-024) Michael DeCraene 
 5. Team Skills Rescue Workshop (FMQ22-025) Michael DeCraene 
 6. Responding to Gasoline Tanker Emergencies (FMQ22-026) James Stevenson 

IX.  Public Comment  

X.  Council Comment  

XI.  Adjournment 

Next Meeting: 
Friday, December 2, 2022 at 1:00 pm 
Park Place Hotel - 300 E. State Street, Traverse City, MI 49684 
 
Agenda Items Due:  
5:00 pm on Friday, November 18, 2022 
 

http://www.michigan.gov/bfs


 

 
 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

GRETCHEN WHITMER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
LANSING 

ORLENE HAWKS 

DIRECTOR 

 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES 
611 W. OTTAWA ST., 4TH FLOOR  P.O. BOX 30700  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bfs  517-241-8847 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

 
MINUTES 

MICHIGAN FIRE FIGHTERS TRAINING COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Delta Township Fire Department, Station #1 
811 N. Canal Road, Lansing, MI 48917 

Tuesday, August 9, 2022 
1:30 pm 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Robert Stokes, Chairperson, Nominee of the State Fire Marshal 
Kevin Beeson, Michigan Townships Association 
Brian Blomstrom, Michigan Fire Service Instructors Association 
Kurt Corradi, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
David Feichtner, Michigan Association of Fire Chiefs 
Steve Richardson, Michigan State Firemen’s Association 
Kevin Sehlmeyer, State Fire Marshal, Ex-officio Member 
Joseph Schehr, Michigan Professional Firefighters Union 
Kyle Svoboda, Michigan Fire Inspectors Society 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 

None 

BUREAU OF FIRE SERVICES STAFF PRESENT: 

Hollie Metts, Assistant to the State Fire Marshal, Recording Secretary 
Macie Smith, Department Technician, Fire Fighter Training Division, Recording Secretary  
Dan Hammerberg, Region 1 Coordinator, Fire Fighter Training Division 
Aileen Pettinger, Region 2 Coordinator, Fire Fighter Training Division 
Liam Carroll, Certification Specialist, Fire Fighter Training Division 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: 

William Race, Grand Rapids Fire Department 
Bryan Butcher, Wyoming Fire Department 
Jim Stevenson, Warren Fire Department 
Mark Fankhauser, Grand Rapids Fire Department 
Kevin Thompson, Comstock Fire Department  
Brandon Hausbeck, Saginaw Fire Department 
Mark Cleveland, Egelston Township Fire Department 
Christopher VanLoo, Saginaw Township Fire Department 
Josh Mosher, Midland Fire Department 
Dennis Cotton, Oakland Community College 
Tim Baker, Lansing Community College 
Douglas Gildner, Schoolcraft College 
John Cieslik, Rochester Fire Department 

http://www.michigan.gov/bfs


 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Chairperson Stokes called the regular meeting to order at 1:31 pm. A moment of silence was 
observed for our fallen firefighters. Roll call was taken by recording secretary, Hollie Metts. A 
quorum was determined present. 
 

II. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

22-08-01 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Richardson to approve the August 9, 2022 regular meeting agenda as presented. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

22-08-02 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Schehr and seconded by Councilperson Corradi to 
approve the June 14, 2022 regular meeting minutes as presented. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IV. COMMUNICATIONS: 

Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer received an inquiry from Chief Carroll regarding the Fire Officer III Train-
the-Trainer qualifications. Specifically, how the current requirements were set. Fire Marshal 
Sehlmeyer explained the qualifications were set based on processes by the Bureau of Fire Services 
(BFS).  

 
V. STATE FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT: 

a) Council Appointments: As part of LARA’s process to onboard new board members, Fire 
Marshal Sehlmeyer and Hollie Metts traveled around the state to meet with every new council 
member. During new business, council will vote on a vice chairperson to serve a two-year term. 
Following the meeting, pictures will be taken of the council members and will be posted on the 
BFS website along with their contact information and the fire group they represent. 

b) Staffing Updates:  

i. Macie Smith, Department Technician: Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer took the time to 
welcome and introduce Macie Smith. A quick overview was given of the tasks that the 
technician position completes. This will be a training process over the next few months 
with Macie taking over as sectary for the council. Macie is a returning a member of the 
BFS and was previously a student assistant and then a general office assistant.  

c) FY22 Course Summary: Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer gave an overview of the course summary. 
Council was provided a handout in their packet (dated 8/8/2022). Please note: a firework funded 
course must have at least 8 students to run.  

d) Fire Officer III: BFS is in the process of developing the Fire Officer III curriculum, which will be 
available after October 1, 2022. The train-the-trainer is scheduled for Monday, August 22, 2022. 
The deadline to submit documents to apply for this course is Wednesday, August 10, 2022. 
Those applications will be reviewed, and applicants will be notified by Friday, August 12, 2022 
as to whether they are accepted into the train-the-trainer. This information was shared in a 
memo that was sent out to all the fire groups. Please note: all future memos that are sent out by 
the BFS will be sent to council and the organizations they represent. 

e) Curriculum Committee Membership: The Curriculum Committee will work on the Fire Officer 
III exam in September. BFS sent a letter to all fire service groups to confirm their 



 

 

representatives on the committee. As of today, there is still one group the BFS is waiting for a 
response from. 

f) Fire Training Video: Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer advised this is a legislative requirement for all 
Michigan fire departments to show a 14-minute video on the health, handling, and proper use of 
Class B AFFF to their members. To date, 480 fire departments have completed this training. 
The goal is to get to 1,100 fire departments to complete the training. There was some concern 
from fire departments as to whether all departments must complete the training. The Fire 
Marshal asked everyone to reference Rule 29.407 which discusses “in service” training 
programs. The training video was sent to every department in April 2022 and was given the 
deadline of July 1, 2022 to complete. For those departments that did not complete the training 
or provide a training roster, the BFS will follow up with their township supervisor or city manager 
with another letter requesting compliance. 

g) Fire Department Survey: The Fire Marshal also asks that all fire chiefs complete a short fire 
department survey. To date, a total of 295 departments have responded. The information will be 
used to update SMOKE (training database), the Fire Service Directory, and to get a better 
understanding of the recruiting and retention challenges affecting Michigan fire departments. 
Fire Marshal and Chairperson Stokes encourage everyone to always make sure in SMOKE 
there is a current email, address, position, etc.  

h) JC5 Fire Training: The training was held in Lansing in March, Lapeer in April, and Gaylord in 
May. The training in Lansing was well attended (approximately 130 people). Hands-on Training 
was also well received for all three locations; however, due to low registration some of the 
lecture classes were cancelled in both Lapeer and Gaylord. Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer gave an 
overview of the JC5 Fire Training survey results. Council was provided a handout in their packet 
and a copy of the results were put onto the MFFTC SharePoint.  

i) County Training Committees: The annual training surveys were due by June 15, 2022 and 
are required to receive FY23 county funding. There are still 11 counties who have not 
completed the training. The counties who have not completed the training are Alcona, Alger, 
Hillsdale, Houghton, Iron, Isabella, Lenawee, Luce, Mackinac, Ontonagon, and Shiawassee. 

j) FY23 Funding: Council was provided a handout in their packet and the Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer 
gave an overview. The document had a full list showing the counties that still have money left 
for this fiscal year. Council would like to see an updated list next meeting to reevaluate the 
counties who are not using as much of the money as they should be.  

k) NFIRS Non-Reporting Departments: 152 departments that have not reported at all this year. 

l) Legislative Updates:  
i. Senate Bill 991: Involves the replacement of underground storage tanks. This bill has 

Passed. 
ii. House Bill 5561: Involves radio systems in K-12 schools. If passed, this bill will require 

schools to install a repeater and antenna system in every school district in Michigan. 
This bill has not had a decision made yet.  

m) Fatal Fire Update: To date, there have been a total of 83 deaths in 68 fires statewide. This is a 
10% increase year to date based on 5-year average between 2017-2021. There is a Fire 
Prevention Month Kit being created that will be released the last week of September. The Fire 
Marshal added the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs recently was budgeted 
funding (one-time funding) of $1 million dollars for BFS to purchase smoke alarms. Also, in the 
FY23 budget is funding of $270,000 towards public assemblage.  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PGPFhPgzVgM
https://www.research.net/r/2022FireDepartmentSurvey
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?2022-SB-0991
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?2021-HB-5561


 

 

n) Wednesday Wrap-Up Dates/Times: The next wrap up is on August 10, 2022 at 4:00 pm along 
with 7:00 pm, and again on August 24, 2022 at 4:00 pm. 

o) Bureau Website: All departments in the State of Michigan have moved to a new web platform. 
All links on the BFS website have been corrected and should now work properly. Also, the 
Council membership page has been updated with council members names, organizations, 
terms, and state email address already. If something on the website is found to not work, please 
contact the Bureau right away so that we may correct that.  

VI. CURRICULUM COMMITTEE UPDATE: 

Councilperson Blomstrom asked for the bureau to let him know when the test banks are ready to go 
and then a date for the work session can be selected. 

VII. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Vice Chairperson Vote: Chairperson Stokes asked for those who are interested in the Vice 
Chairperson position to please speak up. Councilmen Svoboda and Blomstrom chose to run for 
the Vice Chairperson position. Chairperson Stokes then called for all members of council to 
write their choice onto the index card found in their meeting folders. The count was taken for this 
vote with Councilperson Blomstrom receiving 2 votes and Councilperson Svoboda receiving 7 
votes. The new Vice Chairperson for the next 2 years will be Councilperson Kyle Svoboda. 

b. FY23 Funding:  

22-08-03  
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Beeson and seconded by Vice Chairperson 
Svoboda to approve the FY23 funding. MOTION CARRIED. 

c. Computer-Based Certification Testing: Councilperson Blomstrom is getting quite a bit of 
feedback from across the state asking if computer-based certification testing will be coming 
back as an option. Fire Marshal Sehlmeyer stated there is potentially an opportunity here to use 
a brand-new computer-based testing system and not the current system. The main questions 
for a new computer-based testing system are what the cost is and how would it be funded. 
Potentially, the fireworks reserve to fund could be used to fund computer-based testing. Fire 
Marshal Sehlmeyer has done some research and has found there are systems out there, but it 
would require the individual to bring their own device and use a lockdown system on the 
computer to not allow outside search during the exam. Council would like the Fire Marshal to do 
further research to find multiple platforms and how much each would cost.  

22-08-04 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Corradi and seconded by Councilperson Schehr to 
have the Fire Marshal research all Learning Management Systems (LMS/Exam Systems and 
their costs for computer-based testing to bring back to the next meeting in October 2022. 
MOTION CARRIED.  

d. Q Course Applications:  

1. Aggressive Command Supports Aggressive Firefighting (FMQ22-016) 
Instructor: Justin Holmes and Nick Martin   
Phone: 616-788-9436 
 

2. 1st Alarm Strategy & Tactics (FMQ22-017) 
Instructors: Justin Holmes and Nick Martin  
Phone: 616-788-9436 and 610-637-8315 
 

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bfs


 

 

3. Live Fire Training (FMQ22-020) 
Instructor: Brandon Hausbeck  
Phone: 989-274-7285 

 
22-08-05 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Blomstrom and seconded by Councilperson 
Corradi to approve Q Course applications FMQ22-016, FMQ22-017 and FMQ22-020. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
4. Fire Ground Communication – Opposing Fields of View (FMQ22-015) 

Instructors: Justin Holmes and Curt Isackson 
Phone: 616-788-9436 and 850-393-0581 
 

5. People Before Water (FMQ22-018) 
Instructors: Justin Holmes and Curt Isackson 
Phone: 616-788-9436 and 850-393-0581 
 

22-08-06 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Feichtner and seconded by Councilperson 
Richardson to table Q Course applications FMQ22-015 and FMQ22-018 until next meeting 
due to no course syllabuses. These courses will be reviewed again at the next meeting October 
18, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Mark Fankhauser, Grand Rapids Fire Department: Commended council for the appointment of 
the vice chairperson and thanked council for all the work they do for the State. Wanted to reiterate 
how important it is that all fire departments in the State of Michigan are equally deserving of an 
appropriate level of quality and competent training. He believes council needs to ensure the funding 
is equally distributed throughout every county appropriately and commends the council for looking 
into the breakdown of funding for each county. He also brought forth the concern if Pro Board 
authorizes the use of any LMS System being looked at to effectively use their test in the new 
system.  

X. COUNCIL COMMENT: 

Chairperson Stokes: stated it is a joy to be back in the arena amongst the other constituents he 
had an opportunity to work with. He is excited about this opportunity to serve.   

XI. ADJOURNMENT: 

22-08-07 
A MOTION was made by Councilperson Svoboda and seconded by Councilperson Feichtner to 
adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 3:38 pm.  
 
APPROVED: 



 

BFS-201 (Rev. 2/2/2021) 

 “Q” COURSE APPLICATION 
Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs  
Bureau of Fire Services, Fire Fighter Training Division 

 P.O. Box 30700 Lansing, MI 48909  
Email: LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV 

To add a seminar/course to be listed in SMOKE submit this form to the following email address: LARA-BFS-
SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV for review. The request will be reviewed and forwarded to the Michigan Fire Fighter 
Training Council (MFFTC) for curriculum review at the next scheduled MFFTC meeting (all requests must be made 
at least 15 days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting). 

SECTION I 

Name of Applicant:   SMOKE PIN:   Date:   

Host Fire Department:  County:   

Applicant Street Address:  

City:  State:  Zip Code: Email:  

Applicant Phone Number:  Alternate Number:  

SECTION II 

Seminar/Course Name:  

Instructor(s):   Instructor Phone Number:  

Instructor Email/URL:   Flyer Attached:   

Course Description:  (Include course syllabus and detailed course expenses-you may attach additional pages if needed) 

Applicable NFPA Standard(s): 

Class Capacity:  Total Hours of Training:  

SECTION III 

Applicant Signature: Date:   

 BFS USE ONLY 

Date Approved by MFFTC: “Q” Course Number Assigned: Date Course Catalog Updated: 

  

mailto:LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV


       Dutton Fire Department  
 

 

 

Fire Ground Communication  
Opposing Fields of View 

   
 

Communicating clearly and effectively during emergency operations is paramount to 
the overall safety and success of the incident for both firefighters and civilians. To reinforce 

this statement, NIOSH has identified communication as one of the top five (5) casual 

factors of firefighter deaths and injuries on the fireground. The last few years have taught 

us that opposing fields of view tend to sway decision-making. Curt Isakson, Professional 

Speaker, Motivator, Educator, Consultant 

Curt “Ike” Isakson is a 30+ year veteran of the fire service, with experience working in 

volunteer, career, and combination departments in urban, suburban, rural, and countywide 

settings. 

Class Cost: TBD 

Class Size: TBD 

Class Location: TBD 

Class Date: TBD 

Class Time: TBD 

Contact: Justin Holmes- justin.holmes@gainestownship.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:justin.holmes@gainestownship.org


 

Curt “Ike” Isakson is a 30+ year veteran of the fire service, with experience working in volunteer, career, and 

combination departments in urban, suburban, rural, and countywide settings. 

He is currently a Battalion Chief for Escambia County Fire Rescue in Florida where he has worked for the last 

21 years. Before his time with Escambia, Curt was a Company Officer with the Pensacola Fire Department 

assigned to Heavy Rescue 31 for 9 years. 

He also worked for the City of Mary Esther as a Fire Inspector. His fire service experience started at a young 

age as a Junior Firefighter with the Midway Fire Protection District and rose through the ranks to Captain. 

Curt normally charge $5,000 for a one day, $10,000 two days, and $13,000 for three days. Price covers 

everything.  

Speaking Fee, Flyer, Admin Fee, Travel, Lodging, Advertising if requested. We require 50% deposit to lock in 

dates. I’m basically booked until 2024. If you are flexible and it’s for weekdays, I could maybe squeeze it in 

around my 48/96 schedule at Escambia.  

This course is to extend the understanding of fire ground communication. One of the number 5 items on 

almost all NIOSH LODD reports. Fireground commanders (FGCs) must understand the importance of sizing up 

their contribution percentage to mitigating operational needs and that actions on the fireground are 

dependent on their order of arrival to the scene. 

FGCs also should arrive in a properly equipped vehicle that’s based on their fire department response model 
and organizational structure—for example, a chief who never is the first to arrive or who never must operate 
alone, or a chief of a county-type fire department who might be the first to arrive and must wait for the first-
arriving company. 

 

 



 

BFS-201 (Rev. 2/2/2021) 

 “Q” COURSE APPLICATION 
Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs  
Bureau of Fire Services, Fire Fighter Training Division 

 P.O. Box 30700 Lansing, MI 48909  
Email: LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV 

To add a seminar/course to be listed in SMOKE submit this form to the following email address: LARA-BFS-
SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV for review. The request will be reviewed and forwarded to the Michigan Fire Fighter 
Training Council (MFFTC) for curriculum review at the next scheduled MFFTC meeting (all requests must be made 
at least 15 days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting). 

SECTION I 

Name of Applicant:   SMOKE PIN:   Date:   

Host Fire Department:  County:   

Applicant Street Address:  

City:  State:  Zip Code: Email:  

Applicant Phone Number:  Alternate Number:  

SECTION II 

Seminar/Course Name:  

Instructor(s):   Instructor Phone Number:  

Instructor Email/URL:   Flyer Attached:   

Course Description:  (Include course syllabus and detailed course expenses-you may attach additional pages if needed) 

Applicable NFPA Standard(s): 

Class Capacity:  Total Hours of Training:  

SECTION III 

Applicant Signature: Date:   

 BFS USE ONLY 

Date Approved by MFFTC: “Q” Course Number Assigned: Date Course Catalog Updated: 

  

mailto:LARA-BFS-SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV
mailto:SMOKE@MICHIGAN.GOV


       Dutton Fire Department  
 

 

 

People before Water   
 

Today’s fireground requires tactics that take today’s fire behavior, building 
construction, and response models into consideration. We must also use the UL 

studies, Firefighter Rescue Survey results, and civilian fire fatalities data to better 

deploy our local fire resources to meet life safety and property loss priorities. When 
smoke detectors fail, the fire service cannot fail. We are the last line of defense. This 

class will give attendees a possible approach to getting the annual civilian fire fatality 

numbers consistently below 2,000 a year. It shows how to use data to assist us in 
adjusting our fireground assignments in the first five to seven minutes to remove 

trapped occupants sooner while still using decades of proven fireground tactics that 

work. 

Curt Isakson, Professional Speaker, Motivator, Educator, Consultant 

Class Cost: TBD 

Class Size: Lecture portion could be large based on location 

Class Location: Venue large enough to host  

Class Date: Fall of 2023 

Class Time: Weekend dates 

Contact: Justin Holmes- justin.holmes@gainestownship.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

mailto:justin.holmes@gainestownship.org


Curt “Ike” Isakson is a 30+ year veteran of the fire service, with experience working in volunteer, career, and 

combination departments in urban, suburban, rural, and countywide settings. 

He is currently a Battalion Chief for Escambia County Fire Rescue in Florida where he has worked for the last 

21 years. Before his time with Escambia, Curt was a Company Officer with the Pensacola Fire Department 

assigned to Heavy Rescue 31 for 9 years. 

He also worked for the City of Mary Esther as a Fire Inspector. His fire service experience started at a young 

age as a Junior Firefighter with the Midway Fire Protection District and rose through the ranks to Captain. 

Curt normally charge $5,000 for a one day, $10,000 two days, and $13,000 for three days. Price covers 

everything.  

Speaking Fee, Flyer, Admin Fee, Travel, Lodging, Advertising if requested. We require 50% deposit to lock in 

dates. I’m basically booked until 2024. If you are flexible and it’s for weekdays, I could maybe squeeze it in 

around my 48/96 schedule at Escambia.  

This course covers mutiple ISFSI, and UL studies explianing the ideology of early water on a fire. The lecture 

can be broken down over one day or mutilpe days. This is pivotal information for Kent county firefighters to 

understand, as some juridications are limitmed on the hydrants in their community. This course would be a be 

game changer for our state and region.  

 



FMQ22-021











FMQ22-022



Live Fire Search & Rescue

Philip Hall,  #574134 

Lecture and Practical

8

Topic:  

Submitted by:   

Format: 

Instructional Hours: 

Description: The purpose of the LIVE FIRE SEARCH AND RESCUE course is to provide 
Michigan Fire Fighters with the opportunity, in a controlled environment, to practice and hone 
their Search and Rescue skills under live fire conditions. This NFPA 1403 compliant course 
will be a combination of lecture and hands on training. The lecture portion of the course will 
focus on size up, building construction, types of searches, hazards, and victim movement. The 
hands-on portion of the class will begin in our Class B Burn Tower, progress to our Class A 
Phase 2 VEIS live fire container, and end in our Phase 4 live fire container. Students will 
utilize Thermal Imaging Cameras to monitor fire conditions while searching for victims 
(mannequins). It is our intent to make search and rescue, one of the most dangerous tasks on 
the fire ground, safer for our citizens and firefighters through training.

Objectives:
• Perform building size up
• Complete rescue profile
• Perform primary search
• Perform secondary search
• Perform orientated search
• Perform split search
• Perform tethered search
• Perform VEIS
• Utilize thermal imaging  cameras

Standards:
MIOSHA Part 74 
NFPA 1981 
NFPA 1971 
NFPA 1500 
NFPA 1403 
NFPA 1021 
NFPA 1001



FMQ22-023



  ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
  1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

  SEDONA, AZ  USA 86336 (928) 282-7299

MICHIGAN MOUNTAIN RESCUE WORKSHOP INFO SHEET - PAGE 1

Michigan MRW INFO Sheet  

Ropes That Rescue is always proud to announce the MOUNTAIN 
RESCUE WORKSHOP in Michigan. See RTR Schedule for start date. 
SAR volunteers from AZ get a 50% discount. This program starts out 
with lecture inside at Auburn Hills, MI and moves into on rope time 
at Grand Ledge which is the perfect venue for this program. 

The MRW fulfill the 90% solution on most rope rescues within 
wilderness locations. It is designed for the serious search and rescue 
practitioner wishing to improve their personal rigging skill and 
capability. This workshop is sometimes mistakenly perceived as 
a beginning program due to the personal nature of many of the 
evolutions. In fact, it is for those that never seem to get enough on 
rope experience or time over the edge. The MRW begins with 
valuable, yet simple definitions for belays, self belays, conditional 
belays and conditional self belays and how these differ in their engineering. It goes into important orientation on personally 

carried gear such as ascenders and descenders, self 
belay devices, Purcell prusiks, the ever useful AZTEK and 
other items essential to safety in the vertical realm and 
then moves into practical and fun-filled days where 
multiple one-on-one rope stations keep the practitioner 
busy throughout the day. Students in the MRW practice 
their skills and learn to work together as a team in 
successful retrieval of this patient in a non-threatening 
environment. These are found in the Seven Minimalist 
Rescue Archetypes (7MRA) that lay a groundwork for 
understanding how solo versus semi-solo rescues vary in 
their risk to the rescuer. The MRW goes well into often 
overlooked personal skills that are taken for granted on 
most rescue teams. 

“An Excursion into the 
Vertical Realm” with 
Instructors Michael 
DeCraene

Mountain Rescue Workshop
See Current RTR Open Schedule for Dates 

Grand Ledge, Auburn Hills, MI 
Instructor: Michael DeCraene

https://www.ropesthatrescue.com/images/Schedule.pdf


   ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
  1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

  SEDONA, AZ  USA 86336 (928) 282-7299

MICHIGAN MOUNTAIN RESCUE WORKSHOP INFO SHEET - PAGE 2

There is also considerable time spent on rope learning to climb/descend 
rope by multiple methods (even improvised if you drop your friction 
appliance). Passing knots, deviations, rebelays, rope to rope transfers, aid 
climbing and problem solving are all part of the MRW. Proficiency 
through repetition to mastery are encouraged. There is a very very strong 
emphasis on advanced knotcraft in this workshop! Students are tested 
throughout the program for proficiency and the ability to tie under 
pressure. All in fun, of course! 

MRW KEY POINTS - 
• Strong emphasis on personal mountain rescue skills
• Rope coiling methods-Rope management
• Improvisation and minimalism "What do you do if the gadget does not show 

up?"
• Knotcraft to the extreme (There is a strong emphasis on knot skills)
• Introduction to pulley systems
• Beginning litter work in high angle evacuations (practice at “attending")
• “V” strap (pike and pivot) litter evacuations
• Cocoon stretcher with canyoning lines
• Rope problems needing strong personal skill base
• True belays/self belays/conditional belays and conditional self belays
• Self rescue techniques / Buddy rescue techniques
• Complete AZTEK kit orientation for personal and team operations:

Single and double part hasty rappels
Belays and self belays
Dynamic fixed and traveling brakes
Dynamic directionals
Personal travel restrict and fall protection

• Complete Seven Minimalist Rescue 
Archetypes

• Solo rescuer pick off ("gecko" and 
hanging)

• Semi-solo rescuer pick offs ("gecko" 
and hanging)

• Lead climbing (optional) and down 
climbing techniques  (continued next 
page)

• Sound anchoring principles: simple 
through advanced system anchors

• One on one rescues (solo):
1. Pitch Head Rescue (rescue of one 

below hanging by rescuer on top)
2. Pitch Toe Rescue (rescue of one 

from base of cliff to top by 
rescuer hauling)

3. Counterbalance Method of 
rescue (if time allows)

• Much more....

Extensive rock pro

Cocoon litter stretcher with 
canyoning line

Focused floating anchors



FMQ22-024



  ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
  1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

  SEDONA, AZ  USA 86336 (928) 282-7299

MICHIGAN PERSONAL SKILLS RESCUE WORKSHOP INFO SHEET - PAGE 1

Michigan PSRW INFO Sheet  

Seven full days of on rope climbing, rescue and rope 
access skills where you will come away with 
confidence in your ability in personal rigging. 

The Personal Skills Rescue Workshop is considered 
by many past students as our most enjoyable, 
interactive and physically demanding.  There is no 
shortage of "on-rope" time at this workshop! The 
PSRW, and the Team Skills Rescue Workshop are 
the courses which fulfill the 90% solution on most 
rope rescues within industry and wilderness 
locations. It is designed for the serious rope rescue 
practitioner wishing to improve 
their personal rigging skill and capability. This 
workshop is sometimes mistakenly perceived as 
a beginning program due to the personal nature of 
many of the evolutions. In fact, it is for those that 
never seem to get enough on rope experience or 
time over the edge. The PSRW begins with valuable, 
yet simple definitions for belays, self belays, 
conditional belays and conditional self belays and 
how these differ in their engineering. It goes into important orientation on personally 
carried gear such as ascenders and descenders, self belay devices, Purcell prusiks, the all 
valuable AZTEK kit and other items essential to safety in the vertical realm and then 
moves into practical and fun-filled days where multiple one-on-one rope stations keep 
the practitioner busy throughout the day.
Students in the PSRW practice their skills and learn to work together as a team in 
successful retrieval of this patient in a non-threatening environment. These are found in 
the Seven Minimalist Rescue Archetypes (7MRA) that lay a groundwork for 
understanding how solo versus semi-solo rescues vary in their risk to the rescuer. The 
PSRW goes well into often overlooked personal skills that are taken for granted on most 
rescue teams. 
There is also considerable time spent on rope learning to climb/descend rope by multiple 
methods (even improvised if you drop your friction appliance). Passing knots, deviations, 
rebelays, rope to rope transfers, aid climbing and problem solving are all part of the 
PSRW. Proficiency through repetition to mastery are encouraged. There is a very very 
strong emphasis on advanced knotcraft in this workshop! Students are tested throughout 
the program for proficiency and the ability to tie under pressure. All in fun, of course! 

Pitch Toe solo rescue with AZTEK

Minimalist Rescue 
Archetype #4

“An Excursion into the Vertical Realm” 
with Instructors Michael DeCraene

Ascending and 
descending skills on tied 
Purcell prusiks from one 
piece of accessory cord

Personal Skills Rescue Workshop
See Current RTR Open Schedule for Dates 
Grand Ledge, Auburn Hills, MI 
Instructor: Michael DeCraene

http://www.ropesthatrescue.com/sched-rigging-rescue#Team


   ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
  1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

  SEDONA, AZ  USA 86336 (928) 282-7299

MICHIGAN PERSONAL SKILLS RESCUE WORKSHOP INFO SHEET - PAGE 2

PROGRAM LIAISON: (INFO, Location / Meeting Place / and Logistics)
Michael DeCraene (RTR Instructor) Email: michael@ropesthatrescue.com
Phone: (313) 363-1377 Please, only during regular business hours.

PSRW KEY POINTS -
 
TOP-DOWN RESCUE:
Students in the PSRW practice their personal rescue skills and learn to work together as a semi-team 
(one or two rescuers) in successful retrieval of this patient in a non-threatening environment. These are 
found in the predominantly top-down Seven Minimalist Rescue Archetypes (7 MRA) that lay a 
groundwork for understanding how solo versus semi-solo rescues vary in their risk to the rescuer. Top-
down rescue is easier as it relies on friction which is helpful at times. The PSRW goes well into often 
overlooked personal skills that are taken for granted on most rescue teams. The 7 MRA are therefore 
well suited for industrial and wilderness rescue team members. Some of these skills are repeated in 
the Mountain Rescue Workshop as well. Example being the Juneau, Alaska MRW in 2022. 

BOTTOM-UP RESCUE: 
There are three differing bottom-up rescue techniques that we offer to PSRW students. They are a bit 
esoteric, but they are valuable "personal" skills which most past students seem to especially appreciate. 
They totally rely, once again, on the AZTEK kit and also the hand tied Purcell prusiks (tied from one 10 
meter piece of 6mm supple accessory cord). Also, unlike the top-down rescue techniques of the 7 MRA, here you 
are fighting friction. Therefore these are more difficult and require perseverance. Again, some of these skills are 
repeated in the Mountain Rescue Workshop as well. Example being the Juneau, Alaska MRW in 2022.  

1) PITCH HEAD RESCUE: RTR took the well-known rope access “pitch head rescue” where the rescuer at the 
TOP or “head” of the pitch breaks into the line the victim is hanging on with their AZTEK set of fours, and 
establishes a progress capture in that line to bring the victim to the top of the pitch. They must also monitor the 
belay line up as well so the victim is on two solid points for the raising. If the victim is down 50’, the rescue will 
need to do this several times with the AZTEK until the victim reaches the top.

2) PITCH TOE RESCUE: RTR Lead Instructor, Keith Thorne came up with the name for the “pitch toe rescue”. It is 
the grand finale of the PSRW and the student really feels a sense of accomplishment when they finally complete 
it. The rescue (victim and rescuer) starts at the bottom, or “toe” of the pitch. The rescuer ascends the rope either in 
full ascent (Croll and handled ascender), or in half and half mode (half ascender and half descender with or 
without added pulley on handled ascender — which we jokingly call the “fat boy 
technique”) stretching out their AZTEK SO4s as they go with the orange ratchet 
engaged only. So, they are able to ascend upwards of about 12’ as that is all a 
SO4s will allow. The orange AZTEK pulley is attached to the top of the handled 
ascender. The blue AZTEK pulley goes to the victim. To ascend and not fight the 
prusik ratchet you must first pull all available rope through the top orange 
ratchet and let it dangle or pile it on the victims lap below. Once up the first 12’, 
attach second handled ascender (you can steal the one from the victim) to fair 
lead of AZTEK and use foot stirrup to pump away with leg, lifting victim up to 
your new position. The belay is managed also by the rescuer. Once victim is at 
your location secure them, and repeat the process until you are at the top with 
victim in tow. It is a good workout. 

3) COUNTERBALANCE RESCUE: The "counterbalance" is an optional, however 
fun, personal skillset in the PSRW. It is really in between the pitch head and the 
pitch toe solo rescuer techniques. Once again you start with the rescuer at the 
anchor on top and the victim whatever distance below you hanging on rope. 
Rescuer uses both of their personal Purcell prusiks here in various configurations 
to transfer the anchored loaded line to the victim to their own rescue system. This 
involves the rescuer using their own mass hanging below a progress capture pulley to 
"counterbalance" the victim up as they go down. Rescuer must also manage belay for victim. 
Again, I don’t see this being a skill that students must complete for the PSRW at this time. 
However, things do change as the PSRW grows in difficulty. 
Basically, the Personal Skills Rescue Workshop is a full-on solo & semi solo rescuer extravaganza. 
There is no framing, no litter work, no offsets, and no lecture other than to set forth the top down 
and bottom up scenario. Just the student on rope as a victim or on rope performing a rescue by 
their self. 

Counterbalance 
solo rescue

Rope to 
rope 
transfer

Building rigging 
pods for 
working over 
edge

Extensive rock pro

mailto:michael@ropesthatrescue.com


FMQ22-025



ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

SEDONA, ARIZONA 86336 (928) 282-7299

NORDEGG, ALBERTA, CANADA.  INFO SHEET PAGE #  OF 1 2

About the TSRW Program:
The Team Skills Rescue Workshop is ideal for industrial and wilderness rescue teams 

and is designed to begin where the  Personal Skills Rescue Workshop leaves off and 
carry on into more demanding rescue practices and team-building skills. This, and 
the PSRW, are the workshops which fulfill the "90% solution" on most rope rescues within 
industry and wilderness locations. Lectures on intermediate physics and how it relates to 
rope rigging are common throughout the duration of this workshop. Emphasis is places 
on "why" we do something, rather than "how". Students, as a team unit, learn how to 
build seemingly complex arrangements for reaching, treating and extricating a patient 
from the vertical high or steep angle environment whether in industrial locations or in 
the wilderness. 

The Team Skills Rescue Workshop focuses on these main areas:
Anchoring:  
This would include so called "bombproof", substantial and marginal (contributory) 
anchors and anchor systems. It also covers anchor plates, rigging pods, bipods and 
tripods (AZ VORTEX if applicable). In some TSRW, rock protection is thoroughly practiced 
within the program (if applicable). 

Physics: 
"Barn floor physics" (as opposed to "loft" physics) lessons on anchor loading and 
directional loading are done in the classroom on the whiteboard. A favorite part of the 
TSRW for many as it brings home the importance of understanding force (compression 
and tension). These lectures reinforce the upcoming lectures on artificial high directionals 
with relevant discussions on component force vectors and resultant force vectors 

Pulley Systems:  
Pulley system understanding is key to understanding what is happening in our rope 
systems. We delve into class 1, 2 and 3 pulleys. working and non working systems, 
simple, compound and complex pulley systems. We also cover the Arizona Progression 
of 7, a series of learn-by-rote pulley systems for the general rescue practitioner. Also, these systems produce differing loading on our 
anchors so attention is paid to tension units as well 

High Directionals: (AZ VORTEX or other) 
This includes, in most TSRW, the use of the Arizona Vortex (frame) as a tripod, bipod and monopod at the edge and for anchors back 
from the edge (see "Anchors" above). Extensive lectures on the basic setups for this appliance found in the User Manual. Extensive 
guying section for frames with the use of non-working pulley systems.  

High Angle Offsets:  
The TSRW includes an extensive lecture and practical section on alternatives to highlines in the form of "offsets". Ropes That Rescue has 
become known for its projection of these offsets as an alternative to training intensive highlines in the past 25 years. Offsets employ 
standard high angle techniques that most rescuers already know and so are more forgiving in the training curve than more elaborate 
systems. These offsets are: 1) Tag Line, 2) Guiding Line, 3) Tracking Line, 4) Skate Block, 5) Deflection Line, 6) Two Rope.

Michigan TSRW INFO Sheet  
Team Skills Rescue Workshop
See Current RTR Open Schedule for Dates 
Grand Ledge, Auburn Hills, MI 
Instructor: Michael DeCraene

Arizona Vortex

https://ropesthatrescue.com/sched-rigging-rescue#PSRW


ROPES THAT RESCUE LTD.
1400 SHANGRI LA DRIVE 

SEDONA, ARIZONA 86336 (928) 282-7299

MICHIGAN TEAM SKILLS RESCUE WORKSHOP  INFO SHEET PAGE #  OF 2 2

TSRW Key Points:
Over 200 page manual with reproduction of part of the lectures and slide 

shows (available in color for extra charge)
- Technical evacuations using litter : High angle and steep angle
- Strong emphasis on team-oriented skills
- Knot craft and mastery of rigging - learning to lash and secure things
- Intermediate pulley systems (simple through complex) 
- Physics of rope rescue
- Two tensioned rope systems analysis (Steep angle evacs)
- Frames: Arizona Vortex® (as options)

- Gin pole monopods - Rigging pods
- A-frames
- Sideways A-frames - Lazy leg SA frames
- Easel A-frames

- Arizona “Doortex” - Jamb poles
- Directionals and anchor angle force calculations
- Batwing compound pulley systems - AZ progression of 7
- Complete AZTEK kit orientation for team operations: 

- Personal travel restrict and fall protection 
- Single and double part hasty rappels
 Belays and self belays
 Dynamic fixed brakes, directionals, butt blocks, etc.
 Dynamic directionals
 Personal travel restrict and fall protection 

- Mid face attendant-based and team-based litter scoops
- Team-based pick offs
- Belays, self belays, conditional belays and conditional self belays
- Sound anchoring principles: intermediate through advanced systems anchors, 

beach head anchors, etc. 
- Focused and focused-floating anchors using opposition anchors
- Low edge mitigation - no high directional
- Hot and cold changeovers using the CMC MPD®
- Non-highline solutions to rescue scenarios
- Offsets for the high angle evacuation: 

- Deflected offsets 
- Tracking line offsets (with belay and self belay elements)
- Skate block offsets (with belay and self belay elements)
- Two rope offsets

Lecture on safety factor and safety margin and “bracketing” rope strength
Much, much more...

RTR programs are student-driven in what is covered. In seven short days (even 
though we are doing 10 to 12 hour days) we cannot cover it all. Students are 
encouraged to come forth with ideas given our available venues early in the class to 
help delineate the direction the program takes. 

Required Equipment:
Also, make sure you have the REQUIRED EQUIPMENT for this program! The 
AZTEK is a must for this training. Other items can be substituted. Contact us if you 
have any questions about equipment. 

Michael Decraene

Pulley systems and anchoring

https://www.ropesthatrescue.com/images/RTR-GENERALequip.pdf


FMQ22-026




























	Text1: Justin Holmes 
	Text2: 609268
	Text3: 06/10/2022
	Text4: Dutton Fire Department 
	Text5: Kent 
	Text6: 3471 68th St SW
	Text7: Kentwood 
	Text8: MI
	Text9: 49548
	Text10: justin.holmes@gainestownship.org
	Text11: 616-788-9436
	Text12: 269-998-2391
	Text13: Fire Ground Communication – Opposing Fields of View - Curt Isackson CF Tactics 
	Text14: Justin Holmes, Curt Isackson
	Text15: 616-788-9436, 850-393-0581
	Text16: https://countyfiretactics.com/
	CheckBox17: Yes
	Text18: 
Communicating clearly and effectively during emergency operations is paramount to the overall safety and success of the incident for both firefighters and civilians. To reinforce this statement, NIOSH has identified communication as one of the top five (5) casual factors of firefighter deaths and injuries on the fireground. The last few years have taught us that opposing fields of view tend to sway decision-making.
	Text19: 1021, 1041, 1001
	Text20: TBD
	Text21: 8
	Text22: Justin Holmes 
	Text23: 06/10/2022


